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Vice President-General Counsel, Southeast Region
Legal Department

5055 North Point Parkway
Alpharetta, Georgia 30022

Phone 678-259-1449
Fax 678-259-1589
de.oroark@verizon.com

November 5, 2008 — VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 060479-TP
Verizon Florida Inc.’s Petition for Resolution of Its Dispute with XO
Communications Services, Inc.

Dear Ms. Cole:

On June 28, 2006, Verizon initiated this docket asking the Commission to resolve

its billing dispute with XO Communications Services, Inc. ("XO") regarding the pricing of
DS-1 dedicated transport facilities provided to XO. The parties to this docket have
agreed to a resolution of this dispute. Therefore, there is no remaining dispute for the
Commission to resolve. Thus, Verizon withdraws its Petition for Dispute Resolution,
without prejudice.

Sincerely,

s/ Dulaney L. O’Roark Il
Dulaney L. O'Roark lli
tas

c: Staff Counsel

Gegi Leeger
Karen M. Potkul



